
 
 
 
 
 

PARK AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT 
 GOLF ADVISORY BOARD MEETING 
 
 
TO:   GOLF ADVISORY BOARD MEMBERS       
                                          
FROM:  Park & Recreation Staff      
                        
MEETING DATE:    Monday, April  25, 2011    MEETING TIME:  3:30 pm. 
    
LOCATION OF MEETING:   Park & Recreation Office  
                                    
 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  

 
 

Call to Order 

Roll Call 

Approval of Minutes   

 
1.  Director’s Report       Marty Basta 
 
2.  Golf Manager’s Report      Connie Caouette 
 
3.  Superintendent Report          

1.   Eagle Falls       Keith Hollenback 
 2.   Anaconda Hills      Wade Altschwager 
 
4.  Old Business 
 1.   None 
     
5.  New Business 
 1.  Cross Country Skiing - Eagle Falls   Van Smith 
 2.  Couples Passes      Marty Basta 
 2.  EF – Driving Range Issues    Connie Caouette 
   
6. Miscellaneous Reports & Announcements  

1. Staff 
2. Board 
3. Public 

 
 
 

NEXT MEETING -  May 23, 2011 @ 3:30pm 


